
0d: Eva Marlok (DHL Supply Chain) <eva.marlok@dhl.com> za uiivatele

ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL Supply Chain)

<ObjednavkyCzechDiaSorin@dhl.com>

Odesléno: Etvrtek 12.srpna 2021 10:51

Komuz —
Kopie: ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL Supply Chain)

Pi‘edmét: FW: SO 2000026995 objednavka UKBD FN HK

Pi‘ilohy: 767621033Va-DS.pdf; Order confirmation 11.08.2021 .PDF

Dobry den,

Vasiobjedna’vku c.767621033/Va ze dne 11.08.2021 akceptujeme v plném rozsahu s celkovou vysiplnén152.180,00
Kc bez DPH.
Akceptace provedena dne: 11.08.2021. Predpokladany termin dodanije tento tyden.

S pozdravem,

Eva Marlok
Customer Service Representative

Diasorin Order Entry Center

E / ’E Contact:
ObiednavkvczechDiaSorin@dhl.com; +420 (800) 022560; www.diasorin.com

GOGREEN—Climate Protection with DHL
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,,This message is from DHL Supply Chain Hungary Ltd. (2225 Ul/o’, Zé/dmezo' Lit 2.)

and may contain confidential business information. It is intended sole/yfor the use of

the individual to whom it is addressed. lfyou are not intended recipient, please

contact the sender and delete this message and any attachmentfrom your system.

Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this

mail and its associated attachments is strictly prohibited.”

From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 9:51 AM
To: ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL Supply Chain)<objednavkyCzechDiaSorin@dhl.com>

Subject: SO 2000026995 objednavka UKBD FN HK

Objednévka é. 767621033Na ze dne 11.08.2021

Dodavatel: Odbératel:
DiaSorin Czech s.r.o. Fakultni nemocnice

Ustav klinické biochemie a diagnostiky FN
K Héjflm 2b Sokolské 581
155 00 Praha 5 500 05 Hradec Krélové
Tel: 800 022560 Tel: 495 833 810
Fax: 00 800 0009 6929 Fax: 495 832 003
Mail: obiednavkyczechdiasorin@dhl.com Mail:
Kontakt: I60: 179 906
Mobil: DIC:



Kéd, popis Mnoistvi
LIAISON 25OH VITAMIN D TOTAL ASSAY
310600 5,00 x set
LIAISON 25OH VITAMIN D TOTAL CONTROL SET
310601 1,00 x set
LIAISON BAP OSTASE Control set
310971 2,00 x set
LIAISON 1-84 PTH Control
310631 2,00 x set
LIQUI - NOX
X0022 1,00 x ks

Poznémka:

evidenénl' él’slo VZ516074

Vedouci Useku specidlm’ch analyz
Ustav klinické biochemie a diagnostiky
Fakultnl'nemocnice
Sokolské 581
500 05 Hradec Krélové
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